
EFFINGHAM COUNTY 
BOARD OF TAX ASSESSOR REGULAR SESSION 

October 02, 2023 – 4:00 PM 

PROPOSED AGENDA 

Effingham County Historic Courthouse 

I. Call to Order 

II. Invocation 

III. Staff Present 

IV. Agenda Approval 

V. Approval of Minutes 

1. September 11, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

VI. Consent Agenda 

1. October 2, 2023 Errors and Releases 

VII. New Business 

1. Cuva 30 Day Notices- Breach 

2. Cuva Breach Without Penalty 

3. Cuva Continuations- New Owners 

4. Cuva New Approvals 

5. Cuva- Owner Requested Removal Without Penalty 

6. Exempt Property application for 370-11.  

7. Settlement Conference Log.  

8. 2023 Appeal Waivers and Withdraws 

9. 2023 Appeal Waiver Denial 

10. October 2, 2023 Homestead Approvals 

11. October 2, 2023 Homestead Denials 

12. 2023 Motor Vehicle Appeal 2014 Ford Mustang 

13. 2023 Motor Vehicle Appeal 2013 Chevrolet Suburban 

VIII. Staff Report 

IX. Adjournment 

1



EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

BOARD OF TAX ASSESSOR REGULAR SESSION 

September 11, 2023   4:00 PM 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to Order at 4:03pm. 

II. Invocation 

Mr. Scott Morgan gave the Invocation. 

III. Staff Present 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover, Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes, Mrs. Danielle Geidel, Ms. 
Christine Sarna, and Ms. Heather McKenzie are present. Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst came in at 4:20pm. 

 
PRESENT 
Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
Mrs. Janis Bevill 
Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
Mr. Scott Morgan 
 
ABSENT 
Chairman Larry Brad Green 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 

Ms. Christine Sarna made some changes to the Agenda which were discussed and approved by the 
Board. 

Changes Include removing 301-40 and 302-34 from CUVA Denials as well as removing 244-7A from 
the final CUVA Breach/45Day Appeal. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
 

V. Appearances 

1. Mr. Slater would like to discuss assessment of boats.  

Mr. Slater discussed the Appraisal of his boats with the Board. He does not agree with the Value 
of boats. Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover thoroughly discussed the process we use to value 
boats.  

VI. Approval of Minutes 

1. August 7, 2023 Regular Session Minutes 

After a brief discussion, the August 7, 2023 Minutes were approved. 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

VII. Consent Agenda 

1. September 11, 2023 Errors and Releases. 

2

Item V. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – September 11, 2023 

After a discussion, the Corrections were approved. Mrs. Danielle Geidel discussed the correction 
for Shiloh Farm. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

2. September 11, 2023 Errors and Releases 

The second set of Corrections were approved. No need for a vote. These Corrections were 
included in the previous motion. 

VIII. New Business 

1. September 2023 Audit Notices 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover and Mrs. Danielle Geidel discussed the September Audit 
Notices. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

2. Cuva Breach Without Penalty 

The CUVA Breach's without penalty were discussed and approved. 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

3. Cuva Continuations 

After discussing briefly, the CUVA Continuations were approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

4. Cuva 30 Day Breach 

The CUVA 30 day Breach was approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

5. Cuva Denials 

Ms. Christine Sarna thoroughly discussed the CUVA Denial. The denial was approved. This 
motion does not include the denial of 301-40 and 302-34, as discussed previously. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

6. Cuva Final Breach/45 Day Appeal 

This was removed due to the Ms. Christine Sarna speaking with the property owner. The 
correction was discussed during the Agenda Approval. No need for a vote. 

7. Cuva Property For Board Discussion 

The properties were thoroughly discussed with Ms. Christine Sarna. After the discussion, the 
board has decided that they need more information to conclude if the issues at hand would 

3

Item V. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – September 11, 2023 

constitute a breach of covenant. The Board would like our office to speak with zoning regarding 
Mr. Hobb's property. No vote is needed. 

8. Cuva New Approvals 

After a brief discussion, the CUVA New Approvals were approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

9. Exempt Property Application for Faith Bible Baptist Church. Parcel number 354-41. This 
exemption is for the tax year of 2024. 

Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes discussed the Exempt Property Application. The 
application was approved. 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 

10. Department of Audits 2022 Ratio Study 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover and Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes discussed the Ratio 
Study with the Board. No vote is needed. 

11. September 11, 2023 Appeal Waivers and Withdraws. 

The Appeal Waivers and Withdraws were approved after discussing. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 

12. September 11, 2023, Homestead Approvals. 

The Homestead approvals were discussed and approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

13. September 11, 2023, Homestead Denials. 

The Homestead Denials were approved after a brief discussion. 

Motion made by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

14. Homestead Removal Audit Letter 

Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes discussed the Homestead Removal Audit Letter, and it was 
approved. 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

15. 30 day Assessment Notice Listing for Real and Personal Property.  

The 30-Day Assessment Notice Listing regarding Appeals was discussed and approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

16. 2023 Digest Submission Report  

4

Item V. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – September 11, 2023 

The Digest Submission Report for 2023 was discussed. All forms were approved with one vote. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

17. 2023  Memo Revaluation  

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed the 2023 Memo Re-evaluation. It was approved by 
the Board. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

18. Exempt Digest 2023 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed the Exempt Digest for 2023 with the Board. It was 
approved. 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

IX. Staff Report 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed the staff report, briefly. 

X. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:29pm. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

5

Item V. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW VALUE

ARNOLD EVA DARLENE 9/13/2023 302A-14 16435
RELEASE 2023 BILL AND DELETE MH, MH 

HAS BEEN REMOVED FROM THE 
PROPERTY

2023 KW 4,825 0

SNOW LAURIE RICHARD 
AND MARIE 9/18/2023 G03-40 16436 HS SHOULD HAVE BEEN SC 2023 NG 434,512 434,512

SNOW LAURIE RICHARD 
AND MARIE 9/18/2023 G03-40 16437 HS SHOULD HAVE BEEN SC 2022 NG 434,512 434,512

PRITCHARD JEFFREY MARK 9/18/2023 352F-1 16438 299C WAS REMOVED 2023 NG 219,590 156,569

NORTH RICHARD E JR 9.18.2023 378B-85 16440 PATIO ON AS A GARAGE 2020 JK 148,524 144,294

NORTH RICHARD E JR 9.18.2023 378B-85 16441 PATIO ON AS A GARAGE 2021 JK 163,755 159,063

NORTH RICHARD E JR 9.18.2023 378B-85 16442 PATIO ON AS A GARAGE 2022 JK 167,087 173,191

NORTH RICHARD E JR 9.18.2023 378B-85 16439 PATIO ON AS A GARAGE 2023 JK 250,338 243,973

FERGUSON LEANNE 
REVOCABLE TRUST 9.19.2023 R260-38 16444 ADD LOCAL FLOATING 2023 JK 436,937 436,937

MORGAN RONALD E 9/20/2023 6525 16450 BOAT IN REG IN HART COUNTY AS OF 2022 2023 ERL 14,692 0

MOORE TRAVIS S 9/20/2023 6548 16459

SENT IN PICTURES SHOWING WELLCRAFT 
BOAT IS JUNKED MOTOR GONE, MADE 

RETURN FOR 2023 STATING BOAT WAS IN 
BAD SHAPE.

2023 ERL 13,071 6,237

AKINS MAREON 9/27/2023 24937 16463 APPLIED S5 EXEMPTION 2023 HM 195,279 195,279

ERROR & RELEASE LIST - OCTOBER  2023 MEETING

Page 1 of 2
6

Item VI. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW VALUE

MIXON JUSTIN M 9/27/2023 7034 16466 SOLD SEARS BOAT IN 2021 PURCHASED 
TRACKER IN 2022 2023 ERL 1,939 16,649

FLETCHER CHRISTOPHER 9/27/2023 19897 16467 APPLIED S5 EXEMPTION 2023 HM 239,336 239,336

JORDAN MICHAEL W 9/28/2023 6867 16468

GAIVE AWAY BOTH JET SKIES A FEW 
YEARS AGO THEY DID NOT RUN,SOLD 

1990 STRATOS IN 2019 TO BOBBY MOODY 
OF DOUGLAS GA 

2023 ERL 12,939 50

WHITLEY WAYNE & GLENDA 9/12/2023 17697 16433 SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE 2023 JK 150,765 150,765

WHITLEY WAYNE & GLENDA 9/12/2023 17697 16432 SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE 2022 JK 150,765 150,765

Page 2 of 2
7

Item VI. 1.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2019 CUVA 407‐12A
RATCHFORD JOSEPH L AND 

MONA KIGHT

9.00 CUVA 
10.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

DID NOT CONTINUE COVENANT 
UPON TRANSFER OF 

OWNERSHIP. X1 HOMESITE
BREACH

2017 CUVA 463‐45
HAGAN JERRY WALLACE SR 
AND LAURAL T AND HAGAN 

STEVEN TYLER

16.73 
CUVA 
17.73 
TOTAL

11% OPEN 
89% 

TIMBER

DID NOT CONTINUE COVENANT 
UPON TRANSFER OF 

OWNERSHIP. X1 HOMESITE
BREACH

2023 CUVA 430‐37A ALLSBROOK ANDREA L

13.67 
CUVA 
13.67 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

DID NOT CONTINUE COVENANT 
UPON TRANSFER OF 

OWNERSHIP
BREACH

2018 CUVA 457‐7D GASKIN RAY AND ANGELA

26.31 
CUVA 
26.31 
TOTAL

11% OPEN 
89% 

TIMBER

DID NOT CONTINUE COVENANT 
UPON TRANSFER OF 

OWNERSHIP
BREACH

2014 CUVA 263‐26
BABER TERESA K AND 
OLSON MICHAEL SCOTT

17.00 
CUVA 
17.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

DID NOT CONTINUE COVENANT 
UPON TRANSFER OF 

OWNERSHIP
BREACH

BREACH‐ 30 DAY NOTICE‐ OCTOBER 2, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
8

Item VII. 1.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2021 CUVA 286‐13
MORGAN WILLIE 

GEORGE

21.52 
CUVA 
21.52 
TOTAL

70% OPEN 
30% 

TIMBER

OWNER MARY 
ANN MORGAN 
DECEASED

BREACH 
WITHOUT 
PENALTY

BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY‐ OCTOBER 2, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
9

Item VII. 2.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2020 CUVA 244‐7A MANKA JAMES W

11.02 
CUVA 
11.02 
TOTAL

22% OPEN 
78% 
TOTAL

APPROVE

CONTINUATIONS/NEW OWNERS‐ OCTOBER 2, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
10

Item VII. 3.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2024 CUVA 301‐40
COLSON 

WILLIAM H AND 
SEAN

50.72 
CUVA 
51.72 
TOTAL

22% OPEN 
78% 

TIMBER
X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 302‐34
COLSON 

WILLIAM H AND 
SEAN

19.70 
CUVA 
19.70 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

CUVA NEW APPROVALS‐ OCTOBER 2, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
11

Item VII. 4.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2023 CUVA 391‐12D

BILLEITER LARRY 
MARK AND 
TARAH 

SAMANTHA

7.43 
CUVA 
7.43 
TOTAL

7% OPEN 
93% 

TIMBER

OWNER HAS REQUESTED TO 
REMOVE 2023 COVENANT. 

LETTER  IN WINGAP DOCUMENTS

REMOVE CUVA WITHOUT 
PENALTY

OWNER REQUESTED REMOVAL WITHOUT PENALTY‐ OCTOBER 2, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
12

Item VII. 5.



13

Item VII. 6.



14

Item VII. 6.



15

Item VII. 6.



16

Item VII. 6.



17

Item VII. 6.



18

Item VII. 6.



19

Item VII. 6.



20

Item VII. 6.



Appeal # NAME LAST , FIRST Parcel OR 
Realkey Initials Original 

Value New Value correction yes or no Waivered or Withdrawn

2025615 WHITLEY WAYNE AND GLENDA 451-46 JK 150,000 115,000
2026290 Simmons Jeremy and Amanda 296-42 JK 1,144,882 896,483

Settlement Conference Log 

21

Item VII. 7.



Appeal # NAME LAST , FIRST Parcel OR Realkey Initials Original Value New Value correction 
yes or no

Waivered or 
Withdrawn

CUVA 
Exemption

2025638 ISSAC NEAL AND EARNESTINE 466A-210 JK 213,309 213,309 Y
2026333 GRIECO JAMES & CAROL 303A-106 HM 346,345 346,345 N
2026461 DURRANCE RODNEY AND GLORIA 370C-3 HM 78,295 78,295 N
2026416 TOWNE PARK RINCON LLC R257-36 HM 4,080,084 4,080,084 N
2026037 JORDAN RICHARD 273C-5 JK 457,859 457,859 N
2026201 BEECH NEIL AND VIKKI 273C-7 JK 602,930 602,930 N
2025979 NORTHCUTT CRYSTAL & TOBE 416C-127 HM 368,162 368,162 N
2026433 WAREHOUSE HOME FURNISHING R247-10 JK 2,882,569 2,882,569
2026546 STUDER NATHAN AND JILL R256-85 JK 206,144 206,144

2025942 SUM JOHN R246-565 JK 431,643 431,643

2026201 BEECH NEIL AND VIKKI 273C-7 JK 602,930 602,930
2026221 CARTER TONY 330C-2 HM 54,632 54,632 N

2025972 HICKS ROBERT & PATRICIA 409A-10TPO HM 443,706 443,706 N
2026452 GPGENERATION LLC 465-25 JK 445,233 445,233

2026436 THE CARSON CO 366-30 JK 18,168 18,168

2026287 KDE PROPERTIES LLC 330-19 JK 4,266 4,266

2026288 KDE PROPERTIES LLC 330-47 JK 157,202 157,202

2026734 DUFF DALE AND JOANN 365-16 JK 216,403 216,403

2026736 DUFF DALE AND JOANN 365-15 JK 74,741 74,741

2026735 D AND J RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC 365-14 JK 165,395 165,395
2026332 FARMER JEFFREY & STEFFANY 303-13A HM 727,181 727,181 N

2026555 MCDONALD WADE 336-8 JK 236,304 236,304

2026557 MCDONALD WADE 264-2C JK 108,269 108,269
2026556 MCDONALD WADE 272-1 JK 303,134 303,134
2026565 MCDONALD WADE 211-5 JK 145,690 145,690

2026564 MCDONALD WADE 211-6 JK 131,138 131,138

2026562 MCDONALD WADE 211-8 JK 274,878 274,878

2026563 MCDONALD WADE 208-20 JK 163,335 163,335
2026559 MCDONALD WADE 264-2A JK 53,080 53,080

APPEAL WAIVERS AND WITHDRAWS LOG - OCTOBER 2023

Page 1 of 2
22

Item VII. 8.



Appeal # NAME LAST , FIRST Parcel OR Realkey Initials Original Value New Value correction 
yes or no

Waivered or 
Withdrawn

CUVA 
Exemption

2026558 MCDONALD WADE 264-2B JK 53,065 53,065
2026330 ANDRIK PROPERTIES G4-33 JK 231,721 231,721
2026329 ESTATED OF MERIBEN THOMPSON G1-5 JK 332,152 332,152
2026395 IGA CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC G1-7 210,705 210,705

2026394 IGA CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC G1-8 JK 210,324 210,324

2026393 ANDRIK PROPERTIES G3-7B JK 164,518 164,518
2026331 ANDRIK PROPERTIES G1-13 JK 214,502 214,502

2026396 ANDRIK PROPERTIES G1-9A JK 226,288 226,288

Page 2 of 2
23

Item VII. 8.



Appeal # NAME LAST , FIRST Parcel OR 
Realkey Initials Original Value New Value correction 

yes or no
Waivered or 
Withdrawn

CUVA 
Exemption

2026464 DURRANCE RODNEY & GLORIA 370C-3D HM 70,302 70,302 N N

APPEAL WAIVERS AND WITHDRAWS DENIAL LOG - OCTOBER 2023

Page 1 of 1
24

Item VII. 9.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

330A-63A56 5686 ARCHER GARY & AUDREY S4 2024 DW

346B-60 28871 BAIER ANGELA AND CHARLES S1 2024 JK

428C-344 15666 BECKFORD CELEXUS D & DAMIEN S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

418G-13 14702 BOYD CHRISTOPHER S1 2024 KW

375G-22 9947 BRAGG MALLIE & JAMES S1 2024 HM

R247-441 24845 BROWN KEITH A S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

G1-66A 21177 CELA DEVIN & ANGELINA K S1 2024 KW

445C-203 17186 ECHEVARRIA EARL JASON JR & DANIELLE 
ANTIONETTE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

414A-80 31406 EDDY TERRI G SC 2024 KW QPUBLIC

343-10B1A 30621 EGGER JOSEPH A & STEPHANIE E S1 2024 KW

418F-29 14515 EMRICH RONALD SC 2024 HM

465H-123B 19897 FLETCHER CHRISTOPHER S5 2023 KW QPUBLIC

324B-20 30202 FOGLE HOLLY A & JEREMY R S1 2024 KW

408-12A 30087 FORD DUSTIN J S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

476D-11 20979 FREEMAN DANNY E S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

344A-12 6229 GIBBONS TREVOR J S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

270-37 1310 GREENE BRANDON S1 2024 KW

316-29 4413 HALL CHARLES S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

346C-31 6451 HALLOWELL BARRY A & KATHY A S1 2024 KW

416C-49 29393 HARDEN BRANDILYN D & ISAAC S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

349A-47 7093 HARRIS JOHN N S1 2024 KW

2024 HOMESTEAD APPROVAL LOG

APPROVALS FOR OCTOBER MEETING

Page 1 of 3
25

Item VII. 10.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

435E/61 16330 HARVEY BARNEY W JR & DANETTE A OWENS S1 2024 KW

R247-364 24768 INGALLS KURT H & DEBRA A S4 2024 KW

300E/9 3167 JONES TERRY SCOTT S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

465B-39 19349 JOYNER JAMES CHASETON & ASHLEY SHIVER S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R263-286 30846 KINNER ANDREW SANTIAGO S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

378A-1 10797 KOLWICZ ERIK F S1 2024 KW

351B-10A 29221 LAUMEYER DAVID J & TIFFANY S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

G21-17 22078 LEIGHTY ZACHARY ALAN & KIMBERLY S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

428C-355 29321 LEMBCKE NATHAN A & MATY J S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

427-44 15225 LOFLAND ELAINE BETH S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R242-15 24200 MONTGOMERY GLENN & KATHY S5 2024 KW

325A-16 5053 OLDHAM DAVID KERMIT II & KATIE MARIE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445D-40 30684 OUELLETTE KAREN S1 2024 HM

272-6 1444 PARTAIN HUGH DAVID & WENDY SC 2024 KW

383-28 11065 PHAN THIEP DINH SC 2024 ERL

346B-30 6397 PHELPS BRADFORD L S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

321-7A 29994 PIPPIN DARREL LAMBERT & RHONDA R S1 2024 KW

285-7A 2034 POLE GINGER L S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

462F-13 29844 RASMUSSEN MICHAEL & BASKIN KYLE S5 2024 KW

297B-54 2728 ROSS DILLARD S5 2024 DW

476C-57 20962 SCHIATTONE JOHN M S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

436B-48 16518 SHIELL MORGAN & JASON S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

G3-4 21303 SNOW LAURIE RICHARD AND MARIE LYNN S4 2024 KW

428C-359 29325 SPAZIANO MARK S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

417A-24 14044 SPRINKLE JOHNNY L & SHELLY S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R247-222 24627 SWAFFORD JERRY M & LOIS S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

428C-179 15501 ZEIGLER CECILIA CHARLOTTA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 2 of 3
26

Item VII. 10.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

414A-18 13618 ZIPPERER VIRGINIA & CHAD W S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 3 of 3
27

Item VII. 10.



PIN REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS REASON STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION

BOARD 
DECISION 

465H-250A 20034 KOHL SPENCER H & JILLIAN L S1 2024 KW NEED INFO FROM COSIGNER DENY

352A-87 7563 BEHNKE AIMEE CASIM & JOSHUA S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR HUSBAND'S D.L. DENY

435E/9 16278 MASTERSON JOHN CHRISTIAN & 
MADARA ERIKA E S1 2024 KW D.L. NOT UPDATED DENY

G5-15 21377 ELLIS JEFFREY MAURICE JR S1 2024 KW D.L. NOT UPDATED DENY

272A-6 1521 VEAL JARED O & MIKA N S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR HUSBAND'S D.L. DENY

391B-56 11533 MILLER ALIYAH MARIE & WAGNER 
TRISTAN S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR HUSBAND'S D.L. DENY

2024 HOMESTEAD DENIAL LOG

Page 1 of 1
28

Item VII. 11.



29

Item VII. 12.



30

Item VII. 12.



31

Item VII. 12.



32

Item VII. 12.



33

Item VII. 12.



34

Item VII. 12.



35

Item VII. 12.



36

Item VII. 12.



37

Item VII. 12.



38

Item VII. 12.



39

Item VII. 12.



40

Item VII. 12.



41

Item VII. 12.



42

Item VII. 13.



43

Item VII. 13.



44

Item VII. 13.



45

Item VII. 13.



46

Item VII. 13.



47

Item VII. 13.



48

Item VII. 13.



49

Item VII. 13.



50

Item VII. 13.



51

Item VII. 13.


	Top
	Item V. 1.	September 11, 2023 Meeting Minutes
	MeetingMinutesDocument

	Item VI. 1.	October 2, 2023 Errors and Releases
	2023 E & R's  OCTOBER 2023

	Item VII. 1.	Cuva 30 Day Notices- Breach
	30 DAY BREACH 10-2-23

	Item VII. 2.	Cuva Breach Without Penalty
	BREACH NO PEN 10-2-23

	Item VII. 3.	Cuva Continuations- New Owners
	CONTINUATIONS 10-2-23

	Item VII. 4.	Cuva New Approvals
	CUVA NEW APPROVALS 10-2-23

	Item VII. 5.	Cuva- Owner Requested Removal Without Penalty
	OWNER REQUESTED REMOVE NO PEN CUVA LOG 10-2-23

	Item VII. 6.	Exempt Property Application for 370-11
	370-11 APPLICATION 

	Item VII. 7.	Settlement Conference
	2022 Settlement Conference log

	Item VII. 8.	2023 Appeal Waivers and Withdraws
	2023 APPEAL WAIVER & WITHDRAW LOG

	Item VII. 9.	2023 Appeal Waiver Denial
	2023 APPEAL WAIVER & WITHDRAW DENIAL LOG

	Item VII. 10.	October 2, 2023 Homestead Approvals
	HOMESTEAD APPROVAL LOG 2024

	Item VII. 11.	October 2, 2023 Homestead Denials
	HOMESTEAD DENIAL LOG 2024

	Item VII. 12.	2023 Motor Vehicle Appeal 2014 Ford Mustang
	DAVID THERON MOTOR VEHICLE APPEAL

	Item VII. 13.	2023 Motor Vehicle Appeal 2013 Chevrolet Suburban
	Baskin Kyle 

	Bottom

